

Steve Rhom

Senior Web Developer

Tulsa, OK 74133

steve.rhom@gmail.com

918-520-4492

Drawing from my 10+ years of experience as a graphic designer and interactive developer, I provide white-label web development for agencies and institutions. This experience allows me to guide interactive projects from initial concepts through the pitfalls of development and on to a successful launch. My background in marketing communications helps me to see a project from the perspective of the end user, and informs my development decisions. User experience is always top-of-mind. I specialize in open-source content management systems such as Drupal and Wordpress, as well as popular eCommerce systems like Shopify and Squarespace.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Software Engineer

ArdentMC - Tulsa, OK

December 2017 to Present

Develop websites for various government clients, such as The Department of Homeland Security, primarily in a secure LAMP environment, using Drupal 8 and Wordpress. Responsible for front-end UI/UX as well as back-end functionality.

Front-End Developer/Designer

Freelance - Tulsa, OK

March 2017 to Present

Web Manager

Tulsa Community College - Tulsa, OK

April 2016 to March 2017

Responsible for the management of the primary school website on a Drupal platform that is comprised of over 1500 pages of information for students, faculty and staff. Responsible for managing a staff of writers, graphic designers and IT professionals, as well as coordinating over 100 satellite web authors in order to produce quality and accurate content for the site.

Front-End Developer

Gateway Church - Southlake, TX

September 2013 to April 2016

Part of a team of developers and interactive designers responsible for creating and maintaining a series of websites for the ministry. I am responsible for implementing the UX/UI design in a stable, user-friendly platform that serves over 26,000 church members. LAMP is the primary development environment, and we use Drupal multi-site development for the web platform.

Senior Web Developer

Brand Agent - Dallas, TX
December 2007 to September 2013

Primary designer, programmer and key in-house contact for interactive projects. Collaborate with the project teams to create the project plans and budgets. Manage project plans and work closely with colleagues, ensuring all deliverable dates and requirements are met.

Web Administrator

Tulsa Community College - Tulsa, OK
April 2009 to March 2012

Responsible for the management of the primary school Web site that is comprised of over 1500 pages of information for students, faculty and staff. Responsible for managing a staff of writers, graphic designers and IT professionals, as well as coordinating over 100 satellite web authors in order to produce quality and accurate content for the site.

Creative Services Manager - Interactive and Broadcast

Brothers & Co. - Tulsa, OK
July 2006 to November 2007

Interactive programmer for web-based and CD-ROM based projects. Serve as key in-house contact for interactive and broadcast project progress. Collaborated with the project teams to create the project plan and budgets. Managed project plan and work closely with colleagues, ensuring all deliverable dates and requirements are met. Assisted IT Director in providing IT support and guidance to agency. Assisted with print-based production art when needed.

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Journalism

OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY

Skills

SASS, Compass, LAMP, Git, Drush, HTML, CSS, jQuery, PHP, Responsive Design, Wordpress, Drupal, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign (Adobe Certified Training)

Links

<http://underhillcreative.com/portfolio/>

Certifications/Licenses

AWS Business Professional

April 2018 to Present

AWS Technical Professional

April 2018 to Present